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Questions and Answers 

Below are questions received from potential Proposers: 

 

Q3. What commercial (telecommunications) carriers are residents within the impacted area?  Are new 
carriers being considered? 

A3.  Due to the early state of this project, these are questions UW hopes to work through in the 
first phase of this project. 

 
Q4. Is the approximate CHTC cabinet power density, both current and future growth, available? 

 
A4.  UW can not provide the cabinet power density in time for the bid SOQ submission deadline. 

 
Q5. Can you please confirm if the title page and cover letter will affect the total page count of 35 

pages? 
 

A5.  All documents submitted count toward the 35 pages, including title pages, cover letters, etc. 
 


